COLTON TOWN HALL MINUTES March 4th, 2019

The Meeting was called to order at 7:23 p.m. Members in attendance were, Dot Sharp, Cory Cucchiara, Kyle White, Scott Miller and Pro Temp Mayor Sam Keller. Mayor Jerry Weber was absent. Clerk Jenni Straughan, Andrew Kuhle, Steve Bremer and Brian Keller were also in attendance.

Minutes: Dot Sharp motioned to accept the minutes and Scott Miller seconded the motion. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed and approved.

Warrants: Warrants, as follows, were approved, with a motion by Dot Sharp and a second by Kyle White. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Salary and Benefits

Warrant #904334-904348 for: \$12,438.29

Void Warrants: 904334-904335 and 904345

Warrant #'s 910516-910532 for:

Void Warrant 910515

General: \$ 2,045.46

Streets: \$ 2,163.18

Real Estate Excise: \$
Cemetery: \$

Water/Sewer: \$ 5,202.63 Subtotal: \$ 9,411.27

Grand Total: \$ 21,849.56

New Business:

Public Hearing: Andrew Kuhle, Resolution #762

The Meeting was called to order at 7:24 p.m. Members in attendance were, Dot Sharp, Cory Cucchiara, Kyle White, Scott Miller and Pro Temp Mayor Sam Keller. Mayor Jerry Weber was absent. Clerk Jenni Straughan, Andrew Kuhle and Steve Bremer were also in attendance.

Andrew Kuhle presented his request for a variance for an increase eave height (2 feet) and increase square footage (200 feet) for his shop. Jenni told the council that letters were sent to all neighbors and the only one that she heard from was Bert Riedner, and she didn't have issue with it. Cory Cucchiara motioned to close the public hearing and Dot Sharp seconded the motion. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Resolution #762, Variance for Andrew Kuhle:

Scott Miller motioned to approve the variance for Andrew Kuhle and Cory Cucchiara seconded the motion. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Brian Keller:

Marshal Keller told the council that the car is running great and everything is going well.

Resolution #763, Solid Waste Management Inter-local Agreement

Pro Temp Mayor Sam Keller reviewed the resolution. Scott Miller motioned to accept Resolution #763 and Dot Sharp seconded the motion. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all.

Whitman County Elections:

Jenni told the council that she received a bill from the elections office for almost \$2,500 for the town's special levy, which was more than 4 times the cost if it was on the November ballot. She contacted Whitman County and they told her that they would send out a new bill for only \$400, which is what it would have been if it was put on the November ballot.

Whitman County Spot Sealing and Grading Lette

Pro Temp Mayor Sam Keller read the letter requesting spot sealing and grading from the county this spring/summer. Dot Sharp motioned to send the letter and Cory Cucchiara seconded the motion. The vote was carried by voice and passed by all. Old Business

	 Bus	-	
•	D ::-		~~~!

Steve Bremer:

TIB: Steve told the council that Munir was putting together bids for the TIB project and the water tank project. Steve will contact the county to verify that the town is on the schedule this summer.

A motion to close the Cucchiara. The motion adjourned at 7:44 p.m.		,	,		, ,
Approved By Mayor	-		Attested By (Clerk	